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From: Simon Henderson - GRO 

To: 'Katie Simmonds' GRO 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

l, Rebecca Keating .._... . 
GRO 

.._._....._._..._._..._._._r._._._._._,_._._....._._..._._....._...... 

Cc: Jonathan Gribben Ky  ,j   _GRO_ . . Lucy Bremner 

GRO,.,.,.,.,... , Jane Atkinson[ GRO "Andrew 
Parsons"

 
GRO. i 

Subject: RE: 7 additional bug reports [WBDUK-AC.FID123887118] 

Date: Thu, 23 May 2019 09:00:03 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image00 1 .png; image002.png; image003.png 

Dear Katie 

Rebecca has looked at the bug scripts and the dots you raise queries on below. We then discussed the docs and 
the general approach and I set out our thoughts below. Essentially, we think that (i) where a doc has already been 
disclosed and is relevant to the story of the bug, it should be put in the TB; (ii) we should not be providing further 
disclosure unless we are under an obligation to do so (adverse doc or should have been previously disclosed etc); 

and (iii) we should not at this stage be asking 3rd parties for further docs. 

I am conscious that some of the docs may not be seen as helpful to P0's case. However, if, as seems to be the 
case, they are part of the story of that bug, I think it is artificial to omit them 

I think the intention is to upload a big batch of docs: these should form part of that batch. 

Any questions, do not hesitate to ask or call 

Best 
Simon 

Bug Name Disclosure/ trial bundle point Queries for Counsel team Response from Counsel 

23 Bureau de NBSC call logs relating to 1. Should we disclose 1. No. The NBSC call 
Change PCO 129767 [F/318.1] show no the NBSC call log log does not appear to 

record of a call to the helpdesk by be adverse to our case; 
the SPM. 2. If so, should the but the point that the 

NBSC call log be SPM did not call is or 
added to the trial marginal importance 
bundle and could have an 

alternative 
explanation. 

2. N/A. 

24 Wrong Branch None None 
Customer 
Change 

25 Lyca Top Up 2 x BIMS (BE.0203284 and Counsel team to confirm if es, add both please. 
BE.0203215) have been disclosed vord versions of these 2 BIMS 
with our letter of 22 May 2019, should be added to the trial 
although not in word format. undle. 

26 TPS250 2 x OCRs (11819 and 11782) have Counsel team to confirm if tes, add. 
been referred to and disclosed but hese should be added to the 
not uploaded to the trial bundle. rial bundle. 

27 TPS None one 
28 Drop and Go 1. There are several new 1. Counsel team to 1. Add: Spreadsheet of 

documents that we are in confirm which branch TCs run by 
the process of documents should be Post Office's Core 
disclosing. We have added to the trial Finance team; NBSC 
indicated in the bug note bundle. Call Logs confirming 
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which of these we think SPM reported the 
would be helpful to add issue on 20 June 2017 
to the trial bundle. and Test report issued 

2. Counsel team to by ATOS during 
2. There is a document confirm whether we resolution of Drop and 

relating to the further/ should ask ATOS for Go issue. 
second fix that we could this document 
potentially ask ATOS for. 2. Do not ask for this 
I'm not sure precisely additional document. 
how long it would take to 
obtain this but my initial 
view was not to ask for 
this as doing so will 
generate further 
disclosure and potentially 
draw Freeths' attention to 
the further instance of the 
issue and the 
shortcomings in the 
original fix. 

1. There are 2 OCRs and 1 1. Counsel team to 1. Add 
Peak (embedded in the confirm which 2. Given this is 
bug note) that are documents should be being disclosed, 
disclosed but not in the added to the trial 

add to TB trial bundle. bundle. 

2. We are in the process of 2. Counsel team to 
disclosing the NBSC call confirm if the NBSC 
logs and Remedies call logs and 
Report (as well as finding Remedies Report, 
out and including once disclosed, these 
information about where should be added to the 
the Remedies Report trial bundle. 
came from — i.e. which 
database). 

From: Katie Simmonds [mailto : GRO 
Sent: 22 May 2019 15:59 
To: Rebecca Keating ._ _ _ _ _~. _GRO _ ]; Simon Henderson < GRO
Cc: Jonathan Gribben' GRO ' Lucy Bremner GRO ;Jane 
Atkinson i-_._._._._,_._,_,_._,__GRO 

a
Subject: 7 additional bug reports [WBDUK-AC.FID123887118] 

Rebecca, Simon, 

As promised, please find attached copies of the 7 additional bug reports. As discussed yesterday, these have not 
been reviewed by Andy. I have included our queries regarding disclosure and the addition of documents to the trial 
bundle in the below table below. In terms of timings for adding documents to the trial bundle, we propose to keep a 
record of any and add these to the list Tony sends through before trial so that everything can be added in one go, 
unless you need the trial bundle references sooner. 

Kind regards 

Katie 

Bug Name Disclosure/ trial bundle point Queries for Counsel team 

23 Bureau de Change NBSC call logs relating to PCO129767 1. Should we disclose the NBSC 
[F/318.1] show no record of a call to the call log 
helpdesk by the SPM. 

2. If so, should the NBSC call 
log be added to the trial 
bundle 

24 Wrong Branch None None 
Customer Chan e 

25 Lyca Top Up 2 x BIMS (BE.0203284 and BE.0203215) Counsel team to confirm if word 
have been disclosed with our letter of 22 ersions of these 2 BIMS should be 
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May 2019, although not in word format. added to the trial bundle. 

26 TPS250 2 x OCRs (11819 and 11782) have been Counsel team to confirm if these 
referred to and disclosed but not should be added to the trial bundle. 
uploaded to the trial bundle. 

27 TPS None None 
28 Drop and Go 1. There are several new 1. Counsel team to confirm 

documents that we are in the which documents should be 
process of disclosing. We have added to the trial bundle. 
indicated in the bug note which 
of these we think would be 
helpful to add to the trial bundle. 

2. Counsel team to confirm 
2. There is a document relating to whether we should ask ATOS 

the further/ second fix that we for this document 
could potentially ask ATOS for. 
I'm not sure precisely how long it 
would take to obtain this but my 
initial view was not to ask for this 
as doing so will generate further 
disclosure and potentially draw 
Freeths' attention to the further 
instance of the issue and the 
shortcomings in the original fix. 

29 Network Banking 1. There are 2 OCRs and 1 Peak 1. Counsel team to confirm 
(embedded in the bug note) that which documents should be 
are disclosed but not in the trial added to the trial bundle. 
bundle. 

2. Counsel team to confirm if the 
2. We are in the process of NBSC call logs and Remedies 

disclosing the NBSC call logs Report, once disclosed, these 
and Remedies Report (as well should be added to the trial 
as finding out and including bundle. 
information about where the 
Remedies Report came from — 
i.e. which database). 

Katie Simmonds 
Associate 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

J, GRO 
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidentia,L4tJJpgghcjgutly privileged and protected by lgty akende.C5.4QIF . GRO   ;only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not shendersorE n RO _ _ _ _ please notify katie.simmonds~,._._GRQ_ __i as soon as possible and delete any copies. 
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use 
personal data is in our Privacy Policy, on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission, Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for 
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.Our registered 
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE 1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP. or an 
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 
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Womble Band Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing 
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, 
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see 
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

Simon Henderson 
4 Pump Court, Temple, London, EC4Y 7AN I www.4pumpcourt.com 

T:, GRO Follow us on twitter,@4PumpCourt
E: ._._._,_._._,_._._,_._.__ . _._. ._._._._._._._._._,_._. I View Profile Connect with us on Linkedln 

Pump Court International I www.pumpcourtinternational.cam 

Terms of Work: Barristers at 4 Pump Court carry out services on 4 Pump Court Terms, which are available on our website, 
unless otherwise agreed in writing. I View Terms 

Privacy: Your attention is drawn to our Privacy Notice in relation to any personal data that we may obtain and/or otherwise 
process about you. I View Privacy Notice 

Notice of Confidentiality and Privilege: This email (including attachments) is confidential to the addressee, and may be subject 
to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee, you must not copy, distribute or otherwise use it or any information 
contained in this email. Please delete it, and destroy all copies 
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